



August 29, 2023

Ms. Tanowa Troupe
Secretary, Office of Administration
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re: Case Number 23-0621-GA-RDR
Case Number 89-8003-GA-TRF

Dear Ms. Troupe:

In compliance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio's rules governing Tariff Filing Procedures in Case Number 89-500-AU-TRF, Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. (Columbia) has enclosed for filing a copy in the above referenced dockets the following tariff sheets:

<u>Sec. No.</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>	<u>Description</u>
	Twelfth Revised Sheet No. 1c	Capital Expenditure Program Rider (CEP)

Very truly yours,

Melissa L. Thompson
Director of Regulatory Policy

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
SUMMARY OF CURRENTLY EFFECTIVE RATES

The following is a summary of Company's currently effective base rates and riders for all customer classes. For more details regarding all of Columbia's rates and riders, please see the remaining Rules and Regulations Governing the Distribution and Sale of Gas contained herein.

Rate SGS – Small General Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$38.62 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$2.99 per account per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate SGSS – Small General Schools Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$35.72 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.08320 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$2.99 per account per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated August 23, 2023, in Case No. 23-0621-GA-RDR
Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 29, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate GS – General Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$150.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.9132 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.4283 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.1084 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate GSS – General Schools Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$138.75 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.7697 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.3212 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.0252 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated August 23, 2023, in Case No. 23-0621-GA-RDR
Issued: August 29, 2023 Effective: August 29, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
--------------------------------------	------------------	-------------------------------	--------------

Rate LGS – Large General Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$4,140.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.7241 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4440 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3874 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3063 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate LGSS – Large General Schools Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$3,829.50 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.6698 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4107 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3584 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.2833 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated August 23, 2023, in Case No. 23-0621-GA-RDR
Issued: August 29, 2023 Effective: August 29, 2023

**COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
 RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
 AND SALE OF GAS**

Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate SGTS – Small General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$38.62 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$2.99 per account per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate SGTSS – Small General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$35.72 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$2.99 per account per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
**RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS**

Rate GTS – General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$150.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.9132 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.4283 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.1084 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2022
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate GTSS – General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$138.75 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.7697 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.3212 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.0252 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
**RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS**

Rate LGTS – Large General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$4,140.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.7241 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4440 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3874 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3063 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Unaccounted-For Gas	1%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate LGTSS – Large General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$3,829.50 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.6698 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4107 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3584 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.2833 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Unaccounted-For Gas	1%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated August 23, 2023, in Case No. 23-0621-GA-RDR
Issued: August 29, 2023 Effective: August 29, 2023

Issued By
Vincent A. Parisi, President

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Rate FRSGTS – Full Requirements Small General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$38.62 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account, per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$2.99 per account, per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account, per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRSGTSS – Full Requirements Small General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$35.72 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$2.99 per account per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated August 23, 2023, in Case No. 23-0621-GA-RDR
Issued: August 29, 2023 Effective: August 29, 2023

Issued By
Vincent A. Parisi, President

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Rate FRGTS – Full Requirements General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$150.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.9132 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.4283 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.1084 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account, per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRGTSS – Full Requirements General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$138.75 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.7697 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.3212 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.0252 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated August 23, 2023, in Case No. 23-0621-GA-RDR

Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 29, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Rate FRLGTS – Full Requirements Large General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$4,140.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.7241 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4440 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3874 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3063 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account, per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRLGTSS – Full Requirements Large General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$3,829.50 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.6698 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4107 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3584 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.2833 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR	Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated August 23, 2023, in Case No. 23-0621-GA-RDR
Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 29, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRCTS – Full Requirements Cooperative Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$30.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.0042 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.9282 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Full Balancing Service Fee	\$0.4694 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account, per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	0.00%	22-0793-GA-ATA	August 8, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Banking and Balancing Service – Maximum Percent of Annual Transportation Volumes

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Bank Tolerance 1%	\$0.0091 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	May 1, 2023
Monthly Bank Tolerance 2%	\$0.0156 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	July 31, 2023
Monthly Bank Tolerance 3%	\$0.0222 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	July 31, 2023
Monthly Bank Tolerance 4%	\$0.0287 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	July 31, 2023

**COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS**

**COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
SUMMARY OF CURRENTLY EFFECTIVE RATES**

The following is a summary of Company's currently effective base rates and riders for all customer classes. For more details regarding all of Columbia's rates and riders, please see the remaining Rules and Regulations Governing the Distribution and Sale of Gas contained herein.

Rate SGS – Small General Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$38.62 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$1.402.99 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al. 23-0621-GA-RDR-	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate SGSS – Small General Schools Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$35.72 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.08320 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$2.991.40 per account per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR21- 0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA23-0621-GA-RDR-~~

Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 29, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate GS – General Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$150.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.9132 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.4283 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.1084 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$10.32 per account per Month 3.71% Surcharge	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al 23-0621-GA-RDR	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate GSS – General Schools Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$138.75 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.7697 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.3212 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.0252 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEx	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$10.32 per account per Month 3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR 21- 0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~ ~~23~~, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA~~ ~~23-0621-~~
~~GA-RDR-~~

Issued: August ~~29~~, 2023

Effective: August ~~29~~, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate LGS – Large General Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$4,140.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.7241 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4440 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3874 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3063 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$243.38 per account per Month 6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR21-0637 GA AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate LGSS – Large General Schools Sales Rate

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$3,829.50 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.6698 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4107 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3584 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.2833 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~ August 14²³, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA23-0621-GA-RDR-~~

Issued: August 29⁸, 2023

Effective: August 8²⁹, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$243.38 per account per Month 6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR21-0637 GA AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate SGTS – Small General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$38.62 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$1.402.99 per account per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR21-0637 GA AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate SGTSS – Small General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$35.72 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$1.402.99 per account per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR21-0637 GA AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA~~23-0621-GA-RDR-

Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 29, 2023

**COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS**

First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA23-0621-~~
~~GA-RDR-~~

Issued: August ~~29~~8, 2023

Effective: August ~~8~~29, 2023

Issued By
Vincent A. Parisi, President

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Rate GTS – General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$150.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.9132 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.4283 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.1084 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2022
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$10.32 per account per Month 3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR 21- 0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate GTSS – General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$138.75 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.7697 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.3212 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.0252 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$10.32 per account per Month 3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR 21- 0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA~~23-0621-
GA-RDR-

Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 29, 2023

Issued By
Vincent A. Parisi, President

P.U.C.O. No. 2

~~Twelfth Eleventh~~ Revised Sheet No. 1c
Cancels
~~EleventhTenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 1c
Page 7 of 10

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA-23-0621-~~
~~GA-RDR-~~

Issued: August ~~29~~8, 2023

Effective: August ~~8~~29, 2023

Issued By
Vincent A. Parisi, President

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Rate LGTS – Large General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$4,140.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.7241 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4440 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3874 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3063 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$243.38 per account per Month 6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR21- 0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, Aug. 29, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Unaccounted-For Gas	1%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate LGTSS – Large General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$3,829.50 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.6698 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4107 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3584 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.2833 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$243.38 per account per Month 6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR21- 0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, Aug. 29, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Unaccounted-For Gas	1%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA23-0621-~~
~~GA-RDR-~~

Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 8, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Rate FRSGTS – Full Requirements Small General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$38.62 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account, per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$1.402.99 per account, per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account, per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRSGTSS – Full Requirements Small General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$35.72 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	\$2.67 per account per Month	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$1.402.99 per account per Month	23-0621-GA-RDR21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1 Aug. 29, 2023
Demand Side Management Rider	\$0.1994 per Mcf	22-1055-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA23-0621-GA-RDR-~~

Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 29, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRGTS – Full Requirements General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$150.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.9132 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.4283 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.1084 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$10.32 per account, per Month 3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR 21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account, per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRGTSS – Full Requirements General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$138.75 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.7697 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 75 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.3212 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.0252 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
Uncollectible Expense Rider	\$0.0832 per Mcf	23-321-GA-UEX	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	4.15% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA~~23-0621-GA-RDR-

Issued: August 29~~8~~, 2023

Effective: August 8~~29~~, 2023

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$10.32 per account per Month 3.71% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRLGTS – Full Requirements Large General Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$4,140.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.7241 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4440 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3874 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3063 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$243.38 per account, per Month 6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account, per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRLGTSS – Full Requirements Large General Transportation Schools Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$3,829.50 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023
First 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.6698 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA23-0621-GA-RDR-~~

Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 29, 2023

**COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
 RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
 AND SALE OF GAS**

Next 13,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.4107 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 85,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.3584 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 100,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.2833 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Standard Choice Offer Rider	\$0.4292 per Ccf	23-0121-GA-UNC	July 31, 2023
PIP Plan Tariff Schedule Rider	(\$0.2029) per Mcf	23-0421-GA-PIP	May 31, 2023
CHOICE/SCO Reconciliation Rider	\$0.0645 per Mcf	22-0121-GA-UNC	June 29, 2023
Infrastructure Replacement Program Rider	10.31% Surcharge	22-1054-GA-RDR	May 1, 2023
Capital Expenditure Program Rider	\$243.38 per account per Month 6.21% Surcharge	23-0621-GA-RDR 21-0637-GA-AIR, et al.	Mar. 1, Aug. 29, 2023
Non-Temperature Balancing Service Fee	\$0.2700 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	4.987%	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Rate FRCTS – Full Requirements Cooperative Transportation Service

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Delivery Charge	\$30.00 per account per Month	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
First 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$1.0042 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 25 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.9282 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Full Balancing Service Fee	\$0.4694 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Infrastructure Development Rider	\$0.00 per account, per Month	22-0521-GA-IDR	May 31, 2023
Gross Receipts Tax Rider	0.00%	22-0793-GA-ATA	August 8, 2023
Excise Tax Rider			
First 100 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.1593 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Next 1,900 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0877 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023
Over 2,000 Mcf per account per Month	\$0.0411 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	Mar. 1, 2023

Banking and Balancing Service – Maximum Percent of Annual Transportation Volumes

		Case No. of Last Adjustment	Date of Last Adjustment
Monthly Bank Tolerance 1%	\$0.0091 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	May 1, 2023
Monthly Bank Tolerance 2%	\$0.0156 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	July 31, 2023
Monthly Bank Tolerance 3%	\$0.0222 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	July 31, 2023
Monthly Bank Tolerance 4%	\$0.0287 per Mcf	21-0637-GA-AIR, <i>et al.</i>	July 31, 2023

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA~~23-0621-GA-RDR-

Issued: August 29, 2023

Effective: August 8, 2023

Issued By
 Vincent A. Parisi, President

P.U.C.O. No. 2

~~Twelfth Eleventh~~ Revised Sheet No. 1c

Cancels

~~EleventhTenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 1c

Page 13 of 10

COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DISTRIBUTION
AND SALE OF GAS

Filed in accordance with Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Entry dated ~~June-August 14~~23, 2023, in Case No. ~~22-0793-GA-ATA-23-0621-~~
~~GA-RDR-~~

Issued: August ~~29~~8, 2023

Effective: August ~~8~~29, 2023

Issued By
Vincent A. Parisi, President

**This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on
8/29/2023 9:16:40 AM**

in

Case No(s). 23-0621-GA-RDR, 89-8003-GA-TRF

Summary: Tariff P.U.C.O. No. 2 Revised tariff pages for Columbia's Capital Expenditure Program (CEP) effective August 29, 2023 electronically filed by Mrs. Cynthia J. Helenthal on behalf of Columbia Gas of Ohio, INC.